

Rutherford Resources

Life Area	Service Provider	Accept Sex Offenders?	Agency Web Site	Address	City	Zip	Contact Phone
Behavior	Blue Ridge Community Health Services, Inc.	YES		2579 Chimney Rock Road	Hendersonville	28792	828-692-4289
	Community Corrections - Rutherfordton #1	YES	www.doc.state.nc.us/dcc	125 W. Court Street	Rutherfordton	28139	828-287-4242
	Community Corrections - Rutherfordton #2	YES	www.doc.state.nc.us/dcc	112 W. First Street	Rutherfordton	28139	828-287-9677
	Crossroads Recovery Center, Inc.	NO	www.crossroadsrecoverycenter.com	440 E. Court Street	Marion	28752	828-659-8626
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Lifespan Psychological Services	YES		801 W. Mills Street	Columbus	28722	828-894-2300
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	NC TASC Services - Asheville	YES	www.nctasc.net	370 N. Louisiana Avenue	Asheville	28806	866-900-1960
	SWIMs Healing Place	YES	www.swimnetworkinc.com	403 Atlantic Avenue	Rocky Mount	27801	252-972-7946
Woodbridge Psychological Associates	YES	N/A	182 W. Court Street	Rutherfordton	28139	828-287-7806	
Education	Carolina Trucking Company	YES	www.carolinatruckingacademy.com	3720 S. Wilmington Street	Raleigh	27603	919-329-0632
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Hendersonville Rescue Mission	NO	www.hendersonvillerescuemission.net	639 Maple Street	Hendersonville	28792	828-697-1354
	Isothermal Community College	YES	www.isothermal.edu	288 ICC Loop Road	Spindale	28160	828-286-3636
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	NC Works	YES	https://www.ncworks.gov	139 E. Trade Street	Forest City	28043	828-245-9841
	SWIMs Healing Place	YES	www.swimnetworkinc.com	403 Atlantic Avenue	Rocky Mount	27801	252-972-7946
	The Chamber of Hickory Nut Gorge	YES	http://hickorynutchamber.org/	PO Box 32	Chimney Rock	28720	828-625-2725
	Woodbridge Psychological Associates	YES	N/A	182 W. Court Street	Rutherfordton	28139	828-287-7806
Workforce Development Board - Region C	YES	http://regioncwdb.com	PO Box 841	Rutherfordton	28139	828-287-2281	
Employability	Crossroads Recovery Center, Inc.	NO	www.crossroadsrecoverycenter.com	440 E. Court Street	Marion	28752	828-659-8626
	DMV - Forest City	YES	www.ncdot.gov/dmv	596 Withrow Road	Forest City	28043	828-286-2973
	DMV - Marion	YES	www.ncdot.gov/dmv	3975 Hwy 266 South	Marion	28752	828-652-5828
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	GED Office - NC Community College System	YES	www.nccommunitycolleges.edu	5016 MSC	Raleigh	27699	919-807-7139
	Isothermal Planning-Development Commission	YES	www.regionc.org	111 W. Court Street	Rutherfordton	28139	828-287-2281
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	NC Vital Records Office	YES	www.vitalrecords.nc.gov/vitalrecords	225 N. McDowell Street	Raleigh	27603	919-733-3526
	NC Works	YES	https://www.ncworks.gov	139 E. Trade Street	Forest City	28043	828-245-9841
	Rutherford County Clerk of Court	YES	www.nccourts.org	229 N. Main Street	Rutherford	28139	828-288-6100
	Rutherford County DSS	YES	www.ncdhhs.gov/dss	389 Fairground Rd	Spindale	28160	828-287-6165
	Rutherford County Register of Deeds	YES	http://www.rutherfordcountync.gov/registerodeeds	229 N. Main Street	Rutherfordton	28139	828-287-6155
	Social Security - Shelby	YES	www.ssa.gov	707 Schenck Street	Shelby	28150	704-480-6202
	SWIMs Healing Place	YES	www.swimnetworkinc.com	403 Atlantic Avenue	Rocky Mount	27801	252-972-7946
	The Chamber of Hickory Nut Gorge	YES	http://hickorynutchamber.org/	PO Box 32	Chimney Rock	28720	828-625-2725
	Workforce Development Board - Region C	YES	http://regioncwdb.com	PO Box 841	Rutherfordton	28139	828-287-2281
Family	Blue Ridge Community Health Services, Inc.	YES		2579 Chimney Rock Road	Hendersonville	28792	828-692-4289
	Crossroads Recovery Center, Inc.	NO	www.crossroadsrecoverycenter.com	440 E. Court Street	Marion	28752	828-659-8626
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Hendersonville Rescue Mission	NO	www.hendersonvillerescuemission.net	639 Maple Street	Hendersonville	28792	828-697-1354
	Housing Authority - Forest City	NO	www.hud.gov	147 E. Spruce Street	Forest City	28043	828-245-1390
	Isothermal Planning-Development Commission	YES	www.regionc.org	111 W. Court Street	Rutherfordton	28139	828-287-2281
	Lifespan Psychological Services	YES		801 W. Mills Street	Columbus	28722	828-894-2300
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	RPM Health Department District	YES	www.rpmhd.org	221 Callahan-Koon Road	Spindale	28160	828-287-6100
	Rutherford County DSS	YES	www.ncdhhs.gov/dss	389 Fairground Rd	Spindale	28160	828-287-6165
Rutherford County Health Department	YES	www.rpmhd.org	221 Callahan-Koon Rd	Spindale	28160	828-287-6100	

Rutherford Resources

	SWIMs Healing Place	YES	www.swimnetworkinc.com	403 Atlantic Avenue	Rocky Mount	27801	252-972-7946
	United Way of Rutherford County	YES	http://unitedwayofrutherford.org	PO Box 823	Spindale	28160	828-286-3929
	Woodbridge Psychological Associates	YES	N/A	182 W. Court Street	Rutherfordton	28139	828-287-7806
Financial	Hendersonville Rescue Mission	NO	www.hendersonvillerescuemission.net	639 Maple Street	Hendersonville	28792	828-697-1354
	Isothermal Planning-Development Commission	YES	www.regionc.org	111 W. Court Street	Rutherfordton	28139	828-287-2281
	Rutherford County DSS	YES	www.ncdhhs.gov/dss	389 Fairground Rd	Spindale	28160	828-287-6165
	Rutherford County Housing Partnership	YES	http://rutherfordhousingpartnership.com/	686 W. Main Street	Rutherfordton	28139	828-248-3431
	Social Security - Shelby	YES	www.ssa.gov	707 Schenck Street	Shelby	28150	704-480-6202
	SWIMs Healing Place	YES	www.swimnetworkinc.com	403 Atlantic Avenue	Rocky Mount	27801	252-972-7946
	United Way of Rutherford County	YES	http://unitedwayofrutherford.org	PO Box 823	Spindale	28160	828-286-3929
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27155	800-827-1000
	Veterans Services - Spindale Office	YES	www.doa.nc.gov/vets\	298 Fairground Road	Spindale	28160	828-287-6185
Housing	Hendersonville Rescue Mission	NO	www.hendersonvillerescuemission.net	639 Maple Street	Hendersonville	28792	828-697-1354
	Isothermal Planning-Development Commission	YES	www.regionc.org	111 W. Court Street	Rutherfordton	28139	828-287-2281
	Rutherford County DSS	YES	www.ncdhhs.gov/dss	389 Fairground Rd	Spindale	28160	828-287-6165
	Rutherford County Housing Partnership	YES	http://rutherfordhousingpartnership.com/	686 W. Main Street	Rutherfordton	28139	828-248-3431
	Social Security - Shelby	YES	www.ssa.gov	707 Schenck Street	Shelby	28150	704-480-6202
	SWIMs Healing Place	YES	www.swimnetworkinc.com	403 Atlantic Avenue	Rocky Mount	27801	252-972-7946
	United Way of Rutherford County	YES	http://unitedwayofrutherford.org	PO Box 823	Spindale	28160	828-286-3929
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27155	800-827-1000
	Veterans Services - Spindale Office	YES	www.doa.nc.gov/vets\	298 Fairground Road	Spindale	28160	828-287-6185
Legal	Hendersonville Rescue Mission	NO	www.hendersonvillerescuemission.net	639 Maple Street	Hendersonville	28792	828-697-1354
	Isothermal Planning-Development Commission	YES	www.regionc.org	111 W. Court Street	Rutherfordton	28139	828-287-2281
	Rutherford County DSS	YES	www.ncdhhs.gov/dss	389 Fairground Rd	Spindale	28160	828-287-6165
	Rutherford County Housing Partnership	YES	http://rutherfordhousingpartnership.com/	686 W. Main Street	Rutherfordton	28139	828-248-3431
	Social Security - Shelby	YES	www.ssa.gov	707 Schenck Street	Shelby	28150	704-480-6202
	SWIMs Healing Place	YES	www.swimnetworkinc.com	403 Atlantic Avenue	Rocky Mount	27801	252-972-7946
	United Way of Rutherford County	YES	http://unitedwayofrutherford.org	PO Box 823	Spindale	28160	828-286-3929
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27155	800-827-1000
	Veterans Services - Spindale Office	YES	www.doa.nc.gov/vets\	298 Fairground Road	Spindale	28160	828-287-6185
Life Skills	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Hendersonville Rescue Mission	NO	www.hendersonvillerescuemission.net	639 Maple Street	Hendersonville	28792	828-697-1354
	Lifespan Psychological Services	YES		801 W. Mills Street	Columbus	28722	828-894-2300
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	SWIMs Healing Place	YES	www.swimnetworkinc.com	403 Atlantic Avenue	Rocky Mount	27801	252-972-7946
	Woodbridge Psychological Associates	YES	N/A	182 W. Court Street	Rutherfordton	28139	828-287-7806
Mental Health	Blue Ridge Community Health Services, Inc.	YES		2579 Chimney Rock Road	Hendersonville	28792	828-692-4289
	Crossroads Recovery Center, Inc.	NO	www.crossroadsrecoverycenter.com	440 E. Court Street	Marion	28752	828-659-8626
	Lifespan Psychological Services	YES		801 W. Mills Street	Columbus	28722	828-894-2300
	NC TASC Services - Asheville	YES	www.nctasc.net	370 N. Louisiana Avenue	Asheville	28806	866-900-1960
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27155	800-827-1000
	Veterans Services - Spindale Office	YES	www.doa.nc.gov/vets\	298 Fairground Road	Spindale	28160	828-287-6185
	Western Highlands Network - LME	YES	www.westernhighlands.org	356 Biltmore Avenue	Asheville	28801	828-225-2800
	Woodbridge Psychological Associates	YES	N/A	182 W. Court Street	Rutherfordton	28139	828-287-7806
Physical-Medical	Blue Ridge Community Health Services, Inc.	YES		2579 Chimney Rock Road	Hendersonville	28792	828-692-4289
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Hendersonville Rescue Mission	NO	www.hendersonvillerescuemission.net	639 Maple Street	Hendersonville	28792	828-697-1354
	Isothermal Planning-Development Commission	YES	www.regionc.org	111 W. Court Street	Rutherfordton	28139	828-287-2281

Rutherford Resources

	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	RPM Health Department District	YES	www.rpmhd.org	221 Callahan-Koon Road	Spindale	28160	828-287-6100
	Rutherford County DSS	YES	www.ncdhhs.gov/dss	389 Fairground Rd	Spindale	28160	828-287-6165
	Rutherford County Health Department	YES	www.rpmhd.org	221 Callahan-Koon Rd	Spindale	28160	828-287-6100
	Social Security - Shelby	YES	www.ssa.gov	707 Schenck Street	Shelby	28150	704-480-6202
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27155	800-827-1000
	Veterans Services - Spindale Office	YES	www.doa.nc.gov/vets\	298 Fairground Road	Spindale	28160	828-287-6185
Sex Offender	Blue Ridge Community Health Services, Inc.	YES		2579 Chimney Rock Road	Hendersonville	28792	828-692-4289
	Lifespan Psychological Services	YES		801 W. Mills Street	Columbus	28722	828-894-2300
Sobriety	Alcoholics Anonymous	YES	http://aanorthcarolina.org	Refer to website or call for group	Forest City	28043	704-636-1361
	Blue Ridge Community Health Services, Inc.	YES		2579 Chimney Rock Road	Hendersonville	28792	828-692-4289
	Crossroads Recovery Center, Inc.	NO	www.crossroadsrecoverycenter.com	440 E. Court Street	Marion	28752	828-659-8626
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Hendersonville Rescue Mission	NO	www.hendersonvillerescuemission.net	639 Maple Street	Hendersonville	28792	828-697-1354
	Lifespan Psychological Services	YES		801 W. Mills Street	Columbus	28722	828-894-2300
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	Narcotics Anonymous	YES	http://www.na.org/meetingsearch/	N/A	Forest City	28043	N/A
	NC TASC Services - Asheville	YES	www.nctasc.net	370 N. Louisiana Avenue	Asheville	28806	866-900-1960
	North Carolina Harm Reduction Coalition	YES	http://www.nchrhc.org	1005 Slater Road, Suite 330	Durham	27709	336-543-8050
	SWIMs Healing Place	YES	www.swimnetworkinc.com	403 Atlantic Avenue	Rocky Mount	27801	252-972-7946
	Western Highlands Network - LME	YES	www.westernhighlands.org	356 Biltmore Avenue	Asheville	28801	828-225-2800
	Woodbridge Psychological Associates	YES	N/A	182 W. Court Street	Rutherfordton	28139	828-287-7806
Transportation	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	Rutherford County DSS	YES	www.ncdhhs.gov/dss	389 Fairground Rd	Spindale	28160	828-287-6165
	Rutherford County Transit	YES		294 Fairground Road	Spindale	28160	828-287-6339
	SWIMs Healing Place	YES	www.swimnetworkinc.com	403 Atlantic Avenue	Rocky Mount	27801	252-972-7946